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RESOLUTION -***Adopt the FY 2016 Position Authorization Resolution

Supplemental I nformation:
Any agenda related public documents received and distributed to a majority of the City Council after the
Agenda Packet is printed are included in Supplemental Packets. Supplemental Packets are produced as

needed. The Supplemental Packet is available for public inspection in the City Clerk's Office, 2600
Fresno Street, during normal business hours (main location pursuant to the Brown Act, G.C. 54957.5(21.
ln addition, Supplemental Packets are available for public review at the City Council meeting in the City
Council Chambers, 2600 Fresno Street. Supplemental Packets are also available on-line on the City
Clerk's website.

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA):
The meeting room is accessible to the physically disabled, and the services of a translator can be
made available. Requests for additional accommodations for the disabled, sign language interpreters,
assistive listening devices, or translators should be made one week prior to the meeting. Please call
City Clerk's Office at 621-7650. Please keep the doorways, aisles and wheelchair seating areas open
and accessible. lf vou need assistance with because of a disability, please see Securitv.



Cindy Bruer

From: Clerk
Sent Friday, June l-9, 2075 4:17 PM

To: Cindy Bruer
Subject FW: Police Department Budget and Assignments - Newly Added Positions

Add this as a supplement to the budget agenda on Tuesday, 6/23/L5.

From: Anthony Cresap lmailto:acresao@oacbell.netl
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2015 3:27 PM

To: Districtl; District4; District5; District6; DistrictT; Mayor; Clerk; CityManager
Subject: Police Depaftment Budget and Assignments - Newly Added Positions

Flonorable Mayor and Members of the City Council,

Please consider this request in connection with your action in approving the
Police Department's budget for 201.5-201,6.

I am a long-time property owner in the Tower District. I understand that the
City is considering restorin g 43 new positions to the police department, and
that the City m^y be intenditg to assþ those positions equally among the 4
police districts.

I am asking that NONE, of those restored positions be assþed to the
Northeast station in the \ùToodward Park àrea. Instead , al). of those positions
should go to neighborhoods where police presence is most needed: in
particul^r, to neighborhoods in Central Fresno, which suffered a serious
blow when the City closed the Central District station n 2010.

Thank you for your considention of my comments.

Anthony Cresap


